
From: 

Sent: Mondv. iu1v09, 2018 12:57 PM 
To: 

Subject: FW: New York Stock Exchange 

From: 1) (6) (OGC) 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 6:13 PM 
To  
Cc: Wright, Vivieca (Simpson); ',OGC) 
Subject: RE: New York Stock Lxcnange 

From 
Se 2017 3:10 PM 
To: (OGC) 
Cc: Wright, Vivieca (Simpson) 
Subject: New York Stock Exchange 

Hi NM- The Secretary will ring the closing bell at the NYSE on November 7th  at 4:00pm. This 
is in conjunction with a variety of events he is doing around Veterans Day. While in New York on 
November 7, the Secretary will be giving 2 previously planned speeches, see patients in clinic, and be 
interviewed by Norah O'Donnell of CBS. 

The ringing of the bell will be done in conjunction with Johnson & Johnson, Disney, and Marvel 
Comics because they are supporting a joint project at VA for Veterans. Please note, the Secretary is 
friends with the President of Marvel Comics, Mr. Ike Perlmutter, but he will not be in attendance at 
this event. 

retaries have participated in the ringing of the bell at the 
Please advise. 
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